Md. Al- Miraj

Subject: RE: revised Commissioning materials of 200 and 250 KVA generator of Smart Bio
Inception.

From: Fatema Jahan_Electrical_Engr [mailto:fjahan@bmenergybd.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:11 PM

To: habib@cross-world.com; 'Mohammad Nurul Alam'

Subject: revised Commissioning materials of 200 and 250 KVA generator of Smart Bio Inception.

FYI

Dear Mr. Alam,

Assalamu’alaikum.

Please kindly arrange the following commissioning materials and finish the installation commissioning ASAP.

JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND UuomMm QTY
Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolent Liter 50
Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 60
Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1.250 Liter 30

Thanks and Regards,

Engr. Fatema Jahan

Electrical Engineer

Email: fjahan@bmenergybd.com

Mobile: +8801708454910

BM Energy (BD) Limited (A Netherlands - Bangladesh Joint Venture)

Head Office: 1206/A, Nasirabad I/A, Bayzid Bostami Thana Road, Ruby Gate, East Nasirabad,
Chittagong - 4210, Bangladesh.
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From: Fatema Jahan_Electrical_Engr [mailto:fjahan@bmenergybd.com]

Sent: 17 May, 2018 12:19 PM

To: 'Mohammad Nurul Alam'

Cc: 'Mr Muntasir (Eng)’; 'mtamim533@gmail.com’; 'Rashedul Islam SCM Manager'; 'farmex_corporation@yahoo.com’;
'jasim@smart-bioinception.com'

Subject: Commissioning materials of 200 and 250 KVA generator of Smart Bio Inception.

Dear Mr. Alam,
Assalamu’alaikum.
Please kindly arrange the following commissioning materials and finish the installation commissioning ASAP.




JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND uom QTy
Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolent Liter 50
Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 60
Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1.250 Liter 30

Thanks and Regards,
Engr. Fatema Jahan

Electrical Engineer

Email: fjahan@bmenerqgybd.com

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
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